
From: Ventura, Maria M
To: ;  J.
Cc:  ; 
Subject: FW: -EXT- Annual SoCalGas Natural Gas Safety Information- Ventura City Fire
Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 7:49:35 AM
Attachments: Read -EXT- Annual SoCalGas Natural Gas Safety Information.msg

HI Anthony and Justin- here is the email ( I sent) and the read receipt  for Ventura City Fire.  Please
record this item so we received credit.  Thank you Maria  
 

From: Matthew Brock <mbrock@cityofventura.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 7:27 PM
To: Ventura, Maria M < @socalgas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: -EXT- Annual SoCalGas Natural Gas Safety Information
 

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Be cautious of attachments, web links, and requests for information ***

 

Thanks Maria. I’ll share the info with our team. 

Matt Brock - Fire Battalion Chief 
Ventura City Fire Department 
1425 Dowell Dr. 
Ventura, CA 93003
805-797-8828
mbrock@cityofventura.ca.gov
www.cityofventura.net [cityofventura.net]
 

 

On May 5, 2021, at 12:55 PM, Ventura, Maria M @socalgas.com> wrote:

Hello Assistant Fire Chief Brock,
Maria Ventura here with SoCalGas. As we continue to work through the challenges of
COVID-19, I want to share some important safety information with you and your
agency. Please let me know you have received this email.
Due to COVID-19, we are still unable to meet with you in-person to provide our annual
natural gas safety training. To provide your team with natural gas safety training,
SoCalGas developed the attached materials covering how to safely respond to natural
gas incidents and work collaboratively with SoCalGas during emergencies.
Included in the First Responders Program Materials is SoCalGas Emergency Response
Video with a link to a video that was developed by SoCalGas and LA Fire that highlights
our incident response to a damaged buried natural gas line. Please share the materials
with your team as they provide relevant natural gas safety information to be used



during emergencies.
I’m also offering to provide virtual natural gas safety training via a webinar platform. If
you would like to proceed with the virtual training, please contact me and we can start
the planning process.
Below are the SoCalGas department contacts that cover Ventura County:

 1.  Customer Service: ; 
@socalgas.com<mailto:FMohajer@socalgas.com>>

 2.  Gas Operations: , ,  
@socalgas.com<mailto:J @socalgas.com>>

 3.  Transmission: , 
@socalgas.com<mailto @socalgas.com>>

 4.  Regional Public Affairs:  Maria Ventura ,
@socalgas.com<mailto @socalgas.com>

Thanks for your time,

Maria Ventura

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Ventura. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
<2020-Pipeline Emergency Response Guidelines (002).pdf>
<First Responders Program Materials.pdf>

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
for information.
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From: Matthew Brock <mbrock@cityofventura.ca.gov>
To: Ventura, Maria M
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 7:23 PM
Subject: Read: -EXT- Annual SoCalGas Natural Gas Safety Information

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: -EXT- Annual SoCalGas Natural Gas Safety Information 
   Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 2:23:24 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
 
 was read on Friday, May 7, 2021 2:23:18 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik. 




